PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:57 PM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Set # 7 Clarification Call - SSAR 11.2 Draft RAls

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 5:12 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Cc: dpatton@bechtel.com; Irenfro@bechtel.com; acarson@bechtel.com; christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com
Subject: Set # 7 Clarification Call - SSAR 11.2 Draft RAIs

Tekia — Can we do the call at 9:30am Wednesday. That way we can roll into the 10:00am status update call.

The other option for available times is Thursday, 4/7, 9 — 10, 11 - 12.

Thanks.
Dave Distel
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notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,
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